
OUTSOURCED SERVICE CONTRACTS
Slide 2:      Some key hallmarks of successful outsourced service contracts

Slides 3-6: Continuous flow chart outlining all phases of development and establishment of
outsourced service contracts
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Some key hallmarks of successful outsourced service contracts:
 Contracting strategy is clear, appropriate and understood by all

 Scope of services is clear, appropriately detailed and understood by all

 Specifications and delivery standards are clear, relevant, appropriate and understood by all

 Terms and conditions are appropriate and understood by all

 Risks are shared, clearly understood and minimised for each party

 Openness, honesty and trust are practiced consistently by all

 All parties are committed to win / win
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MMAPS
Outsourced services required

Carefully consider services scope, risks & unknowns, service provision strategies 
& required outcomes etc. Final strategy should be appropriate for level of risk & 
unknowns involved. Optional contracting strategies include:
• Conventional tender (Lump sum, measure & value, cost reimbursement etc.)
• Alliance (management fee, fixed profit, reimbursement at cost, shared risk etc.)
• Informal arrangements

Review existing service provision 
strategies & future strategic options, 

confirm feasibility of alternative strategies 

Identify potential service providers Select potential service providers carefully on basis of competence, capability, 
experience re scope, experience re relationships, reputation, integrity etc.

Confirm / document final contracting 
strategy, process & outcomes

• Contracting strategy/process must address risks, unknowns & reqd outcomes 
• RFP general terms & conditions must be appropriate for services contract type. 

Select from Corporate, NZS 3910 / 3915 / 3916 / 3917, FIDIC, IMechE, IChemE, 
IPENZ etc. Discuss with corporate solicitor as appropriate.

Issue EOI documents

Revise documents

Issue appropriate notices

2

Determine EOI evaluation criteria &
review team

Clearly defined evaluation criteria help focus evaluation, promote fairness & also 
aid strategy refinement & structuring of EOI documents 

Prepare EOI documents

Review EOI documents & evaluation 
criteria

Review documents for accuracy, relevance & clarity, revise as necessary.
Documents also provide a window for service providers.
Arrange for review of final draft by corporate solicitor as appropriate.

Revisions 
required?

Yes

No

Post issue 
instructions or 

queries?

Instructions or query responses should be written and timely.
General instructions/responses should be sent to all service providers
Commercially sensitive should remain confidential.

3

Yes

No

No EOI / prequal 
phase required?

Expressions of interest (EOI) phase enables service provider pre-qualification, 
strategy refinement prior to request for proposal (RFP) phase & conceptual  
acceptance of proposed strategy by service providers.

1

Yes

Go straight to RFP

OUTSOURCED SERVICE CONTRACTS Slide 3 of 6



Request additional clarification

MMAPS OUTSOURCED SERVICE CONTRACTS Slide 4 of 6

Evaluate EOI responses & document 
recommendations 

Evaluate conforming EOI against predetermined evaluation criteria in a timely & 
structured manner & document results. 

Review EOI outcomes & recommendations. 
Verify service provider claims 

appropriately.
Involves nominated review team. Verification should be appropriate for proposed 
services scope and may involve follow-up with referees & site visits etc.

Advise potential service providers of EOI 
process outcomes

Should be written & timely

Determine RFP evaluation criteria & review 
team

Clearly defined evaluation criteria help focus evaluation, promote fairness & also 
aid strategy refinement & structuring of RFP documents 

Prepare RFP document
 Key elements include instructions to tenderers, forms of tender/agreement, 

general terms & conditions, special conditions, scope of services, specifications 
for services, price strategy & schedules etc. 
 Specific issues include term of agreement, insurance requirements, variation 

control, performance criteria, risks / rerwards, QHSE plans, personnel etc. Review RFP documents & evaluation 
criteria  Review documents for accuracy, relevance & clarity, revise as necessary.

 Documents also provide a window for service providers.
 Arrange for review of final draft by corporate solicitor as appropriate.

Revise RFP documents

EOI clarifications
required?

Record clarification issues during review & send one letter to each service 
provider requesting clarification of all issues specific to their RFP. Allow 
reasonable/realistic response time. If meeting necessary, record & file notes.

Yes

No

4

Issue RFP document

Revisions 
required?

Yes

No

1

Confirm RFP strategy & potential service 
providers

 Contracting strategy/process must address risks, unknowns & reqd outcomes. 
 RFP general terms & conditions must be appropriate for service contract type. 

Select from Corporate, NZS 3910 / 3915 / 3916 / 3917, FIDIC, IMechE, IChemE, 
IPENZ etc. Discuss with corporate solicitor as appropriate.
 Select potential service providers carefully on basis of competence, capability,
 experience re scope, experience re relationships, reputation etc. 

EOI / prequal phase 
unnecessary

Expressions of interest received

32

EOI document management, administration & security procedures must be 
appropriate & ensure fairness with a level playing field for all.

From EOI issue notices No EOI issues
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RFP responses received Proposal/tender document management, administration & security procedures 
must be appropriate & ensure fairness with a level playing field for all.

Negotiate outstanding matters with 
preferred service provider

Issue appropriate notices

Obtain management approval to award 
service contract

Request additional
information / clarification

Establish contract management files

5

Receive preferred service provider 
acceptance Should be written & received within required response time

Confirm final award intent with preferred 
service provider Should be written & specify response time

Review RFP outcomes &  
recommendations. Verify service provider 

claims appropriately. Confirm award 
strategy

Involves nominated review team. Verification should be appropriate for proposed 
services scope and may involve follow-up with referees & site visits etc.

Evaluate proposals  & document 
recommendations

Evaluate conforming RFP against predetermined evaluation criteria in a timely & 
structured manner & document results. 

Yes

No

RFP clarifications
required?

Genuine mistakes can occur & conversely some service providers may submit 
low bids expecting recovery via variations esp when scope lacks clarity. Record 
clarification issues during review & send one letter to each service provider 
requesting clarification of all issues specific to their RFP. Allow reasonable / 
realistic response time. If meeting necessary, record & file notes.

Post EOI
issue instructions or 

queries? 

4

Instructions or query responses should be written and timely.
General instructions/responses should be sent to all service providers
Commercially sensitive should remain confidential.

Yes

No

From RFP issue
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Finalise outstanding issues & prepare 
contract documents for execution

Revise & reissue contract documents

Issue contract documents to service 
provider for review & execution

Receive & execute contract documents

Service provision contract kick-off meeting
All contracts should be formally kicked-off to ensure compliance with agreement 
terms & conditions & to ensure effective & timely service provider establishment. 
Meeting should have formal agenda. Meeting notes should be circulated to 
participants & filed.

Should proceed as agreed at contract kick-off meetingService provider establishment

Outsourced services implemented

Issues?
Yes

No

Contract docs 
finalised / executed?

No

Yes

5

Written advice once preferred service provider acceptance receivedNotify unsuccessful service providers

Post preferred service 
provider acceptance

Should aim to execute agreement before services commence but this is not 
always possible. However, if services do commence prior  to execution, 
agreement should be executed as quickly as possible thereafter. 

Yes

No

Start
before contract 

executed?

To contract kick-off meeting

Services started?
Yes

No

To outsourced 
services implemented
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